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8*W. Jeffares, Esq., 
Secretary, 
Irish itugby Football Union, 
14, Westmoreland Street, 
DUBLIN, _ 12th February, 1%>9 

Dear Mr. Jeffaree, 

Many than** for your letter of February 11th. 

There now remains the match on April 18th., 
Ireland v. France and your offer of £10# 10. 0. facility 
fee is acceptable. I also confirm that no film taken wjjll 
be used in whole or in part for subsequent showing in any 
for* on commercial television in the United Kingdom or Sire. 

I look forward to receiving the necessary 
permits nearer the date. 

Yours sincerely, 
ASSOCIATED RRITISH-I-AW. LIMITED. 

OHACE FIELD 
NEWS FDITQR 

.am 

Copies to: 
Movietonews Ltd., 
Mr. H. Wynder. 


